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November 11, 2022

Mr. Nicholas Rossi, Project Manager

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
Regional Permit Coordination Office

400 Market Street, 10" Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17101

RE: National Fuel Gas Supply Corporation — Tioga Pathway Project
Potter, Tioga, and McKean Counties
Erosion and Sediment Control Permit for Discharges of Stormwater Associated with
Construction Activities

Dear Mr. Rossi:

Please accept this letter and the enclosed documentation as National Fuel Gas Supply
Corporation’s (“National Fuel”) application for an Erosion and Sediment Control Permit for
Discharges of Stormwater Associated with Construction Activities for the proposed Tioga Pathway
Project (“Project”) in Potter, Tioga, and McKean Counties.

A complete application package is provided for your review and includes the following items:

Item 1:

Item 2:
Item 3:
Item 4:
Item 5:
Item 6:

e Jtem 7:

Item §:

Permit Application Forms

= application checklist

= application form

» E&S Module 1

= PCSM Module 2

General Information Form (“GIF”)

Act 14 Notifications

PNDI and Agency Coordination

Cultural Resource Notice

Erosion and Sediment Control (“E&S”) Plan
» E&S Plan — drawings

» E&S Plan — narrative

Post Construction Stormwater Management /Site Restoration (“PCSM/SR”’)Plan
= PCSM/SR Plan — drawings

= PCSM/SR Plan — narrative

Aquatic Resource Report

Note: the associated application fees were submitted to the Regional Permit Coordination Office
under separate cover by Ms. Lauren McMillan, National Fuel.
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Electronic copies of the E&S Plan and the PCSM/SR Plan and applicable review fees have also
been provided to each of the Project associated county conservation districts; specifically, sections
of the plan that correspond to each individual county.

We appreciate your assistance and look forward to working with you during evaluation of the
proposed Project. Feel free to contact me at (330) 318-4291 or at brian.chlebus@tetratech.com if
you have questions or require additional information. Thank you.

Regards,

TETRA TECH, INC.

Brian Chlebus, P.E., CPESC, CPSWQ
Civil Engineer

Encl. As noted

cc: Mr. Glenn Dunn, Potter County Conservation District
Mr. Scott Moore, Tioga County Conservation District
Ms. Sandy Thompson, McKean County Conservation District
Ms. Lauren McMillan, National Fuel
Ms. Sandy Lare, Tetra Tech
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